Suhail Shamsudeen



Contact

✓ rkssuhail@gmail.com

J 9048646449

P V House Dally P.O Kulathupuzha Kollam 691310

Personal Detail

Date of Birth: 23/06/1996

Marital Status: single

Nationality: Indian

Skills

keeping up to date withthe latest advancements in the profession

80%

Experience in using different rehabilitation techniques and equipment 80%

Showing tolerance and patience when dealing with patients ,relatives and carers 80%

Exellent ability to demonstrate different methods actions and positions 80%

Teamworking skills 80%

Empathetic, have good communication and interpersonal skills 80%

OBJECTIVE

I am committed, caring and friendly physiotherapist with a great passion for helping people of all ages . I have experience in supporting a variety of patiemts ranging from children suffering from development problems to adults and elderly affected by and recovering from injuries and movement disorders. I have excellent communication skills and I enjoy working with variety of different people

EXPERIENCE

Aster MIMS Hospital - Kozhikode 13/07/2022 - 12/01/2023

Physiotherapy Intern

- Providing physiotherapy assessment and treatment to both inpatient and outpatients by improving physical strength, cognition, mobility and quality of life in patients of all ages. - Evaluating, planning and delivering bespoke physiotherapy plans to meet the needs of individual patients. - Supporting patients recovering from surgery. - Assisting patients recovering from a wide range of accidents (sports, fall or car accidents resulting in back, neck, limb or joint conditions). - Maintaining a high standard of work and professionalism at all times.

General Hospital ,Ernakulam 02/02/2021 - 09/06/2021

Clinical Posting in Cardiology & Cardiothoracic Surgery

General Hospital ,Thrissur 12/08/2019 - 26/09/2019

Clinical Posting in Neurology & Neurosurgery

Govt.medical college Thrissur 28/09/2019 - 13/11/2019

clinical posting in neurology and neurosurgery

lourdes hospital Ernakulam 04/04/2018 - 30/06/2018

clinical posting in orthopaedics

EDUCATION

Bord Of Higher Secondary Examination 2015

Higher Secondary Education

PASS

Central Board Of Secondary Education Delhi 2013

Secondary School Education

Pass

Central Board Of Secondary Education Delhi Languages Secondary School Education

Pass

2013

English

Malayalam Hindi PROJECT

Final year project

Project done on coronary artery bypass graft surgery

Third year project

project done on duchenne muscular dystrophy

Second year project

Project done on torticollis

REFERENCE

Sudeep

HOD Physiotherapy Department CPAS SME Angamaly

CPAS SME Angamaly

smeang@cpas.ac.in

9745923235

Suhail Shamsudee

n